Republic of Turkey National Report on the Implementation of the New
Urban Agenda

Annex 1 - Bibliography

e Altinsoy, H.; Dimension of Youth Unemployment in Turkey and Proposals for Solutions, Caligma Iliskileri
Periodical; January 2020, Volume 11, No 1, Page: 69-89.

e  ATO; Measures Taken for Combating Coronavirus Epidemic, 2020; Accessed on: 04.12.2020;
https://www.atonet.org.tr/Uploads/Birimler/Internet/Flash%20Tan%C4%B1t%C4%B1m%20Alan%C4%B1/2020-
04-16-Coronavir%C3%BCs%20Tedbirler/ATO_ %20Covid%2019%20Tedbirleri_160420-2020-04-16.pdf

e  United Nations Development Programme; 2020 Human Development Report
https://www.tr.undp.org/content/turkey/tr/home/library/human_development/hdr-2020.html

e  World Bank; Time Required to Start a Business (days) — Turkey, 2020; Accessed on: 13.12.2020;
https://data.worldbank.org/indicator/IC.REG.DURS?locations=TR&most_recent value_desc=false

e  Ministry of Treasury and Finance; Action Plan to Combat Informal Economy (2019-2021),2019; Accessed on:
04.12.2020; https://www.gib.gov.tr/sites/default/files/fileadmin/userupload/Kayit_Disi_
Ekonomiyle_Mucadele_Stratejisi_Eylem_Plani_2019 2021.pdf

e |ILBANK; Activity Report for 2019; 2020; https://www.ilbank.gov.tr/storage/uploads/reports/ilbank-2019-tr.pdf

e Union of City Councils; Accessed on: 11.02.2021; https://www.kentkonseyleribirligi.org.tr

e  Global Future Cities Prosperity Fund Programme - Ankara; Accessed on: 04.12.2020;
https://www.globalfuturecities.org/story/kuresel-gelecegin-sehirleri-refah-fonu-programi-ankara

e  Marmara Municipalities Union; World City Networks Meeting Il; Accessed on: 11.02.2021;
http://www.kentaglari.com/

e  Marmara Municipalities Union; Marmara Urban Forum 2019; Accessed on: 11.02.2021
https://www.marmaraurbanforum.org

e  Marmara Municipalities Union; Local Administrations Academy; Accessed on: 11.02.2021;
(https://yerelyonetimakademisi.com/hakkimizda

e  Marmara Municipalities Union; Marmara Sea Symposium; Accessed on: 11.02.2021;
http://marmaradenizisempozyumu.com/

e  OECD Environmental Performance Reviews: Turkey 2019, 2019; https://www.oecd.org/turkey/oecd-cevresel-
performans-incelemeleri-turkiye-2019-653318da-tr.htm

e  Social Support Programme; Accessed on: 24.11.2020; http://www.sodes.gov.tr/

e  Ministry of Family, Labour and Social Services of the Republic of Turkey; Women's Empowerment Strategy
Document and Action Plan (2018-2023); Ankara 2018; http://www.ailevecalisma.gov.tr/ksgm/ulusal-eylem-
planlari/kadinin-guclenmesi-strateji-belgesi-ve-eylem-plani-2018-2023/

e  Ministry of Family, Labour and Social Services of the Republic of Turkey, Social assistance, housing assistance;
Accessed on: 11.02.2021 https://ailevecalisma.gov.tr/sygm/programlarimiz/sosyal-yardim-programlarimiz/

e  Ministry of Public Works and Settlement of the Republic of Turkey (abolished); Integrated Urban Development
Strategy and Action Plan - KENTGES (2010-2023); https://webdosya.csb.gov.tr/db/kentges/icerikler/kentges-en-
20191223090807.pdf

e  Presidency of the Republic of Turkey; Strategic Planning Guideline for Municipalities; 2019;
http://www.sp.gov.tr/upload/xSpKutuphane/files/’2nABM+Belediyeler_Icin_Stratejik_Planlama_Rehberi.pdf

e  Presidency of the Republic of Turkey; Strategic Planning Portal, Sectoral Institutional Strategy Plans; Accessed on:
11.02.2021; (http://www.sp.gov.tr/tr/temel-belge/t/stsb/p/sektorel-tematik-strateji-belgeleri).

e  Presidency of the Republic of Turkey; Strategic Planning Portal, Strategic Planning Basic Guides; Accessed on:
11.02.2021;http://www.sp.gov.tr/tr/html/18/Kilavuz+ve+Rehberler/

e  Presidency of the Republic of Turkey Presidency of Strategy and Budget; (The Abolished Ministry of
Development) Eighth Development Plan (2001-2005); https://www.sbb.gov.tr/wp-content/uploads/2018/11/Eight-
Five-Year-Development-Plan-2001-2005.pdf

e  Presidency of the Republic of Turkey Presidency of Strategy and Budget; (The Abolished Ministry of
Development) Ninth Development Plan (2007-2013);
https://www.sbb.gov.tr/wpcontent/uploads/2018/11/Ninth _Development_Plan_2007-2013.pdf

e  Presidency of the Republic of Turkey Presidency of Strategy and Budget, Sustainable Development Goals
Assessment Report, 2019; http://www.surdurulebilirkalkinma.gov.tr/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/Surdurulebilir-
Kalkinma-Amaclari-Degerlendirme-Raporu_13 12 2019-WEB.pdf

e  Presidency of the Republic of Turkey Presidency of Strategy and Budget; Sustainable Development Goals Second
Voluntary National Review Report Strong Ground Towards Common Goals; 2019;
http:/Avww.surdurulebilirkalkinma.gov.tr/wp-content/uploads/2019/12/TURKEY -2nd-VNR-Report-2019-Strong-
Ground-towards-Common-Goals-Interactive.pdf

e  Presidency of the Republic of Turkey Presidency of Strategy and Budget; 2020 UN High Level Political Forum
Sustainable Development Goals 2018-2020 Turkey Development; July 2020;
http://Awww.surdurulebilirkalkinma.gov.tr/wp-content/uploads/2020/08/HLPF-2020-Turkiye-Gelismeleri.pdf

1/4


https://www.atonet.org.tr/Uploads/Birimler/Internet/Flash%20Tan%C4%B1t%C4%B1m%20Alan%C4%B1/2020-04-16-Coronavir%C3%BCs%20Tedbirler/ATO_%20Covid%2019%20Tedbirleri_160420-2020-04-16.pdf
https://www.atonet.org.tr/Uploads/Birimler/Internet/Flash%20Tan%C4%B1t%C4%B1m%20Alan%C4%B1/2020-04-16-Coronavir%C3%BCs%20Tedbirler/ATO_%20Covid%2019%20Tedbirleri_160420-2020-04-16.pdf
https://www.tr.undp.org/content/turkey/tr/home/library/human_development/hdr-2020.html
https://data.worldbank.org/indicator/IC.REG.DURS?locations=TR&most_recent_value_desc=false
https://www.gib.gov.tr/sites/default/files/fileadmin/
https://www.ilbank.gov.tr/storage/uploads/reports/ilbank-2019-tr.pdf
https://www.kentkonseyleribirligi.org.tr/
https://www.globalfuturecities.org/story/kuresel-gelecegin-sehirleri-refah-fonu-programi-ankara
http://www.kentaglari.com/
https://www.marmaraurbanforum.org/
https://yerelyonetimakademisi.com/hakkimizda
http://marmaradenizisempozyumu.com/
https://www.oecd.org/turkey/oecd-cevresel-performans-incelemeleri-turkiye-2019-653318da-tr.htm
https://www.oecd.org/turkey/oecd-cevresel-performans-incelemeleri-turkiye-2019-653318da-tr.htm
http://www.sodes.gov.tr/
http://www.ailevecalisma.gov.tr/ksgm/ulusal-eylem-planlari/kadinin-guclenmesi-strateji-belgesi-ve-eylem-plani-2018-2023/
http://www.ailevecalisma.gov.tr/ksgm/ulusal-eylem-planlari/kadinin-guclenmesi-strateji-belgesi-ve-eylem-plani-2018-2023/
https://ailevecalisma.gov.tr/sygm/programlarimiz/sosyal-yardim-programlarimiz/
https://webdosya.csb.gov.tr/db/kentges/icerikler/kentges-en-20191223090807.pdf
https://webdosya.csb.gov.tr/db/kentges/icerikler/kentges-en-20191223090807.pdf
http://www.sp.gov.tr/upload/xSpKutuphane/files/2nABM+Belediyeler_Icin_Stratejik_Planlama_Rehberi.pdf
http://www.sp.gov.tr/tr/temel-belge/t/stsb/p/sektorel-tematik-strateji-belgeleri
http://www.sp.gov.tr/tr/html/18/Kilavuz+ve+Rehberler/
https://www.sbb.gov.tr/wp-content/uploads/2018/11/Eight-Five-Year-Development-Plan-2001-2005.pdf
https://www.sbb.gov.tr/wp-content/uploads/2018/11/Eight-Five-Year-Development-Plan-2001-2005.pdf
https://www.sbb.gov.tr/wpcontent/uploads/2018/11/Ninth_Development_Plan_2007-2013.pdf
http://www.surdurulebilirkalkinma.gov.tr/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/Surdurulebilir-Kalkinma-Amaclari-Degerlendirme-Raporu_13_12_2019-WEB.pdf
http://www.surdurulebilirkalkinma.gov.tr/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/Surdurulebilir-Kalkinma-Amaclari-Degerlendirme-Raporu_13_12_2019-WEB.pdf
http://www.surdurulebilirkalkinma.gov.tr/wp-content/uploads/2019/12/TURKEY-2nd-VNR-Report-2019-Strong-Ground-towards-Common-Goals-Interactive.pdf
http://www.surdurulebilirkalkinma.gov.tr/wp-content/uploads/2019/12/TURKEY-2nd-VNR-Report-2019-Strong-Ground-towards-Common-Goals-Interactive.pdf
http://www.surdurulebilirkalkinma.gov.tr/wp-content/uploads/2020/08/HLPF-2020-Turkiye-Gelismeleri.pdf

Presidency of the Republic of Turkey Presidency of Strategy and Budget; Tenth Development Plan (2014-2018);
2013

Presidency of the Republic of Turkey Presidency of Strategy and Budget; Eleventh Development Plan (2019-
2023); July 2019; https://www.sbb.gov.tr/wpcontent/uploads/2020/03/On_BirinciPLan_ingilizce SonBaski.pdf
Presidency of the Republic of Turkey Presidency of Strategy and Budget; Annual Presidential Programme for 2021
Presidency of the Republic of Turkey Presidency of Strategy and Budget; Annual Presidential Programme for 2020
Ministry of Environment and Urbanization of the Republic of Turkey, 2019-2023 Strategy Plan; 2018;
https://webdosya.csb.gov.tr/db/strateji/editordosya/kapakli_csb_%202019 2023%20_stratejik_plani.pdf

Ministry of Environment and Urbanization of the Republic of Turkey; 2016, Administrative Activity Reports for
years 2017, 2018 and 2019; 2020; https://strateji.csh.gov.tr/idare-faaliyet-raporlari-i-5681

Ministry of Environment and Urbanization of the Republic of Turkey; General Activity Report for Local
Administrations for 2018; Ankara 2019; https://webdosya.csb.gov.tr/db/yerelyonetimler/icerikler/2018 faal-

yet raporu_kapakl--20191205075619.pdf

Ministry of Environment and Urbanization of the Republic of Turkey; Statistics Regarding Packaging and Wastes
from Packaging, 2018, Bulletin No: 15; Accessed on 17.12.2020;
https://webdosya.csb.gov.tr/db/cygm/icerikler/2018ambalajbulten_20200303-20200303123731.pdf

Ministry of Environment and Urbanization of the Republic of Turkey; Environmental Operational Programme
IPAII; Accessed on: 11.02.2021; https://ab.csb.gov.tr/en/

Ministry of Environment and Urbanization of the Republic of Turkey; National Smart Cities Strategy and Action
Plan (2020-2023) https://www.akillisehirler.gov.tr/wp-content/uploads/EylemPlani.pdf

Ministry of Environment and Urbanization of the Republic of Turkey, General Directorate of Local
Administrations; General Activity Report for Local Administrations for 2019; Ankara; 2020

Ministry of Environment and Urbanization of the Republic of Turkey, General Directorate of Local
Administrations; General Activity Report for Local Administrations for 2017; Ankara; 2018

Ministry of Environment and Urbanization of the Republic of Turkey; General Directorate of Local
Administrations; Statistics on International Memberships of the Municipalities; Accessed on; 11.02.2021
https://yerelyonetimler.csb.gov.tr

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Turkey, Directorate for EU Affairs; (2008-2016-2019) National
Programmes for the Adoption of the Acquis (NPAA); Accessed on 11.02.2021;

https://www.ab.gov.tr/46225 en.html

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Turkey, Directorate for EU Affairs Turkey's EU Communication
Strategy; Accessed on 11.02.2021;
https://www.ab.gov.tr/files/000etkinlikler/2014/10/iletisim_stratejisi_eng_kapak_eklenmis.pdf

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Turkey, Directorate for EU Affairs; EU Capacity Enhancement and
Cooperation Projects Implemented at Local Level; Accessed on: 11.02.2021; www.yereldeab.org.tr

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Turkey, Directorate for EU Affairs; Town Twinning Project;
Accessed on: 11.02.2021; https://www.yereldeab.org.tr/towntwinning/Home.aspx

Ministry of Foreign Affairs Directorate for EU Affairs Town Twinning Project; 12&13 November 2020
International Town Twinning Summit; Accessed on: 11.02.2021;
http://www.twinningconference.com/en/homepage/

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Turkey, Directorate for EU Affairs Town Twinning Tool; Accessed
on: 11.02.2021; https://www.yereldeab.org.tr/twin/about_ttt.html

Ministry of Food, Agriculture and Husbandry of the Republic of Turkey (abolished); National Rural Development
Strategy; 2015; https://kkp.tarim.gov.tr/UKKS%20(2014-2020).pdf

Ministry of the Interior of the Republic of Turkey; Strategic Plan for the Period 2015 to 2019; Accessed on:
23.12.2020; https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/kurumlar/icisleri.gov.tr/str_plan/stratejikplan2015_2019.pdf

Ministry of the Interior of the Republic of Turkey; General Directorate of Migration Management; Accessed on:
11.02.2021; https://en.goc.gov.tr

Ministry of the Interior of the Republic of Turkey; General Directorate for Relations with Civil Society; Accessed
on: 11.02.2021; https://www.siviltoplum.gov.tr/dernekler-bilgi-sistemi-derbis

Republic of Turkey, ILBANK website; Accessed on: 17.12.2020; https://www.ilbank.gov.tr/sayfa/statu-ve-amac
Ministry of Development of the Republic of Turkey (abolished); National Strategy for Regional Development —
BGUS (2014-2023); December 2014; https://sbb.gov.tr/wp-content/uploads/2018/11/2014-
2023_B%C3%B6lgesel_Geli%C5%9Fme_Ulusal_Stratejisi.pdf

Ministry of Development of the Republic of Turkey (abolished); Eighth Development Plan, Special Expertise
Commission Report on Local Administrations;
https://www.sbb.gov.tr/wpcontent/uploads/2018/11/08_Yerel Y onetimler.pdf

Ministry of Development of the Republic of Turkey (abolished); Tenth Development Plan Period (2014-2018)
Prioritized Transformation Programs (ODP) and Action Plans (EP) (2014-2018) https://www.sbb.gov.tr/oncelikli-
donusum-programlari-eylem-planlari/

Ministry of Development of the Republic of Turkey (abolished); Tenth Development (2014-2018) Prioritized
Transformation Programs (ODP) and Action Plans (EP):22. Programme to Protect the Family and the Dynamic
Structure of Population;https://www.sbb.gov.tr/wp-

content/uploads/2018/10/22AileninveDinamik _Nufus_Yapisinin_Korunmasi_ProgramiBASKI.pdf

2/4


https://www.sbb.gov.tr/wpcontent/uploads/2020/03/On_BirinciPLan_ingilizce_SonBaski.pdf
https://webdosya.csb.gov.tr/db/strateji/editordosya/kapakli_csb_%202019_2023%20_stratejik_plani.pdf
https://strateji.csb.gov.tr/idare-faaliyet-raporlari-i-5681
https://webdosya.csb.gov.tr/db/yerelyonetimler/icerikler/2018_faal-yet_raporu_kapakl--20191205075619.pdf
https://webdosya.csb.gov.tr/db/yerelyonetimler/icerikler/2018_faal-yet_raporu_kapakl--20191205075619.pdf
https://webdosya.csb.gov.tr/db/cygm/icerikler/2018ambalajbulten_20200303-20200303123731.pdf
https://ab.csb.gov.tr/en/
https://www.akillisehirler.gov.tr/wp-content/uploads/EylemPlani.pdf
https://www.ab.gov.tr/46225_en.html
https://www.ab.gov.tr/files/000etkinlikler/2014/10/iletisim_stratejisi_eng_kapak_eklenmis.pdf
http://www.yereldeab.org.tr/
https://www.yereldeab.org.tr/towntwinning/Home.aspx
http://www.twinningconference.com/en/homepage/
https://www.yereldeab.org.tr/twin/about_ttt.html
https://kkp.tarim.gov.tr/UKKS%20(2014-2020).pdf
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/kurumlar/icisleri.gov.tr/str_plan/stratejikplan2015_2019.pdf
https://en.goc.gov.tr/
https://www.siviltoplum.gov.tr/dernekler-bilgi-sistemi-derbis
https://www.ilbank.gov.tr/sayfa/statu-ve-amac
https://sbb.gov.tr/wp-content/uploads/2018/11/2014-2023_B%C3%B6lgesel_Geli%C5%9Fme_Ulusal_Stratejisi.pdf
https://sbb.gov.tr/wp-content/uploads/2018/11/2014-2023_B%C3%B6lgesel_Geli%C5%9Fme_Ulusal_Stratejisi.pdf
https://www.sbb.gov.tr/wpcontent/uploads/2018/11/08_YerelYonetimler.pdf
https://www.sbb.gov.tr/oncelikli-donusum-programlari-eylem-planlari/
https://www.sbb.gov.tr/oncelikli-donusum-programlari-eylem-planlari/
https://www.sbb.gov.tr/wp-content/uploads/2018/10/22AileninveDinamik_Nufus_Yapisinin_Korunmasi_ProgramiBASKI.pdf
https://www.sbb.gov.tr/wp-content/uploads/2018/10/22AileninveDinamik_Nufus_Yapisinin_Korunmasi_ProgramiBASKI.pdf

Ministry of Development of the Republic of Turkey (abolished); Tenth Development Plan Period (2014-2018)
Prioritized Transformation Programs (ODP) and Action Plans (AP):23. Local Institutional Capacity Enhancement
Programme;https://www.sbb.gov.tr/wp-

content/uploads/2018/10/23Yerelde Kurumsal Kapasitenin_Guclendirilmesi_Programi.pdf

Ministry of Development of the Republic of Turkey (abolished); Tenth Development Plan Period (2014-2018)
Prioritized Transformation Programs (ODP) and Action Plans (AP): 24. Urban Transformation Programme
Enhancing Competitiveness and Social Cohesion;https://www.sbb.gov.tr/wp-
content/uploads/2018/10/24RekabetciligiveSosyal Uyumu_Gelistiren_Kentsel Donusum_Programi.pdf

Ministry of Development of the Republic of Turkey (abolished); Tenth Development Plan Period (2014-2018)
Prioritized Transformation Programs (ODP) and Action Plans (AP):25. Programme for Improving the International
Cooperation Infrastructure for Development; https://www.sbb.gov.tr/wp-
content/uploads/2018/10/25Kalkinma_icin_Uluslararasi_lIsbirligi_Altyapisinin_Gelistirilmesi-Programi.pdf
Ministry of Development of the Republic of Turkey (abolished); Tenth Development Plan Period (2014-2018)
Prioritized Transformation Programs (ODP) and Action Plans (AP); 10. Programme for Improving Statistical
Information Infrastructure; https://www.sbb.gov.tr/wp-
content/uploads/2018/10/10Istatistiki_Bilgi_Altyapisinin_Gelistirilmesi_Programi.pdf

Ministry of Development of the Republic of Turkey (abolished); Tenth Development Plan (2014-2018) Specialized
Commission Report on Local Administrations; Ankara 2014

Ministry of Development of the Republic of Turkey (abolished); Eleventh Development Plan (2019-2023) Report
of the Working Group for Enhancing Quality in Vocational Training; 2018

Ministry of Development of the Republic of Turkey (abolished); Eleventh Development Plan (2019-2023) Report
of the Specialized Commission on Housing; Ankara; 2018

Ministry of Development of the Republic of Turkey (abolished); Eleventh Development Plan (2019-2023) Special
Expertise Commission Report on Rural Development; Ankara; 2018

Ministry of Development of the Republic of Turkey (abolished); Eleventh Development Plan (2019-2023) Special
Expertise Commission Report on Local Administrations and Service Quality; Ankara 2018

Ministry of Development of the Republic of Turkey (abolished); Eleventh Development Plan (2019-2023) Report
of the Working Group for Improving e-Government Services; Ankara; 2018

Ministry of Development of the Republic of Turkey (abolished); Eleventh Development Plan (2019-2023) Special
Expertise Commission Report on Sustainable Management of Environment and Natural Resources; Ankara; 2018
Ministry of Tourism and Culture of the Republic of Turkey; Supports and Incentives Guideline for Cultural
Industries; 2020

Ministry of Tourism and Culture of the Republic of Turkey; Cultural Industries Bulletin; December 2020

Housing Prices Index of the Central Bank of the Republic of Turkey; Accessed on: 11.02.2021;
https://www.tcmb.gov.tr/wps/wem/connect/8bbac42a-c854-4¢58-8b0c-
e7e55c¢35ec2d/KFE.pdf?MOD=AJPERES&CACHEID=ROOTWORKSPACE-8bbac42a-c854-4c58-8b0c-
e7e55c35ec2d-mIVP1G

Ministry of National Education of the Republic of Turkey; Vocational and Technical Education in the Times of the
Covid-19 Pandemic; October 2020

Ministry of Industry and Technology of the Republic of Turkey; Activity Reports 2010 to 2019; Accessed on:
11.02.2021; https://www.sanayi.gov.tr/merkez-birimi/b94224510b7b/hakkimizda

Ministry of Industry and Technology of the Republic of Turkey; Regional Development Programs; Accessed on:
11.02.2021; https://www.sanayi.gov.tr/bolgesel-kalkinma-faaliyetleri/bolgesel-kalkinma-programlari

Ministry of Industry and Technology of the Republic of Turkey; Research on Socio-Economic Development
Ranking of the Cities, 2003, 2004, 2011, 2017; Accessed on: 11.02.2021; https://www.sanayi.gov.tr/bolgesel-
kalkinma-faaliyetleri/analitik-calismalar

Ministry of Industry and Technology of the Republic of Turkey; Report for Measuring the Contribution of Cultural
Industries to the Economy in Turkey 2015-2018; Ankara 2020;
https://www.telifhaklari.gov.tr/resources/uploads/2020/10/12/KULTUR-ENDUSTRILERININ-TURKIYE-
EKONOMISINE-KATKISININ-OLCULMESI-RAPORU-2020.pdf

Ministry of Transport and Infrastructure of the Republic of Turkey; National e-Government Strategy and Action
Plan (2016-2019) http://www.sp.gov.tr/tr/temel-belge/s/136/Ulusal+e-devlet+Stratejisi+ve+Eylem+Plani+ 2016-
2019

TEIAS, Turkey - Power Generation and Transmission Statistics for 2019, 2020; Accessed on: 04.12.2020;
https://www.teias.gov.tr/tr-TR/turkiye-elektrik-uretim-iletim-istatistikleri

TOKI-Activity Reports and Publications 2003-2019 Accessed on: 11.02.2021; http://www.toki.gov.tr/yayinlar
TUBITAK; Horizon 2020; Accessed on: 11.02.2021; https://ufuk2020.org.tr/en

TURKSTAT; Address-Based Civil Registration System - 2021; Accessed on:
04.02.2021https://tuikweb.tuik.gov.tr/PreHaberBultenleri.do?id=37210

TURKSTAT; Municipal Waste Water Statistics, 2018; Accessed on: 17.12.2020;
https://tuikweb.tuik.gov.tr/PreHaberBultenleri.do?id=3066

TURKSTAT; Municipal Waste Water Statistics, 2016; Accessed on: 17.12.2020;
https://tuikweb.tuik.gov.tr/PreHaberBultenleri.do?id=30667

TURKSTAT; Municipal Waste Water Statistics, 2014; Accessed on: 17.12.2020;
https://data.tuik.gov.tr/Bulten/Index?p=Belediye-Atiksu-Istatistikleri-2014-18778

3/4


https://www.sbb.gov.tr/wp-content/uploads/2018/10/23Yerelde_Kurumsal_Kapasitenin_Guclendirilmesi_Programi.pdf
https://www.sbb.gov.tr/wp-content/uploads/2018/10/23Yerelde_Kurumsal_Kapasitenin_Guclendirilmesi_Programi.pdf
https://www.sbb.gov.tr/wp-content/uploads/2018/10/24RekabetciligiveSosyal_Uyumu_Gelistiren_Kentsel_Donusum_Programi.pdf
https://www.sbb.gov.tr/wp-content/uploads/2018/10/24RekabetciligiveSosyal_Uyumu_Gelistiren_Kentsel_Donusum_Programi.pdf
https://www.sbb.gov.tr/wp-content/uploads/2018/10/25Kalkinma_icin_Uluslararasi_Isbirligi_Altyapisinin_Gelistirilmesi-Programi.pdf
https://www.sbb.gov.tr/wp-content/uploads/2018/10/25Kalkinma_icin_Uluslararasi_Isbirligi_Altyapisinin_Gelistirilmesi-Programi.pdf
https://www.tcmb.gov.tr/wps/wcm/connect/8bbac42a-c854-4c58-8b0c-e7e55c35ec2d/KFE.pdf?MOD=AJPERES&CACHEID=ROOTWORKSPACE-8bbac42a-c854-4c58-8b0c-e7e55c35ec2d-mJVPf1G
https://www.tcmb.gov.tr/wps/wcm/connect/8bbac42a-c854-4c58-8b0c-e7e55c35ec2d/KFE.pdf?MOD=AJPERES&CACHEID=ROOTWORKSPACE-8bbac42a-c854-4c58-8b0c-e7e55c35ec2d-mJVPf1G
https://www.tcmb.gov.tr/wps/wcm/connect/8bbac42a-c854-4c58-8b0c-e7e55c35ec2d/KFE.pdf?MOD=AJPERES&CACHEID=ROOTWORKSPACE-8bbac42a-c854-4c58-8b0c-e7e55c35ec2d-mJVPf1G
https://www.sanayi.gov.tr/merkez-birimi/b94224510b7b/hakkimizda
https://www.sanayi.gov.tr/bolgesel-kalkinma-faaliyetleri/bolgesel-kalkinma-programlari
https://www.sanayi.gov.tr/bolgesel-kalkinma-faaliyetleri/analitik-calısmalar
https://www.sanayi.gov.tr/bolgesel-kalkinma-faaliyetleri/analitik-calısmalar
https://www.telifhaklari.gov.tr/resources/uploads/2020/10/12/KULTUR-ENDUSTRILERININ-TURKIYE-EKONOMISINE-KATKISININ-OLCULMESI-RAPORU-2020.pdf
https://www.telifhaklari.gov.tr/resources/uploads/2020/10/12/KULTUR-ENDUSTRILERININ-TURKIYE-EKONOMISINE-KATKISININ-OLCULMESI-RAPORU-2020.pdf
http://www.sp.gov.tr/tr/temel-belge/s/136/Ulusal+e-devlet+Stratejisi+ve+Eylem+Plani+_2016-2019
http://www.sp.gov.tr/tr/temel-belge/s/136/Ulusal+e-devlet+Stratejisi+ve+Eylem+Plani+_2016-2019
https://www.teias.gov.tr/tr-TR/turkiye-elektrik-uretim-iletim-istatistikleri
http://www.toki.gov.tr/yayinlar
https://ufuk2020.org.tr/en
https://tuikweb.tuik.gov.tr/PreHaberBultenleri.do?id=37210
https://tuikweb.tuik.gov.tr/PreHaberBultenleri.do?id=3066
https://tuikweb.tuik.gov.tr/PreHaberBultenleri.do?id=30667
https://data.tuik.gov.tr/Bulten/Index?p=Belediye-Atiksu-Istatistikleri-2014-18778

TURKSTAT; Municipal Waste Water Statistics, 2012; Accessed on: 17.12.2020;
https://tuikweb.tuik.gov.tr/PreHaberBultenleri.do;jsessionid=MJrMfHvhdyY 1L Tk4Xr9SsSmGcB23CQBLstghnYn
DgqZS4Hh9nMKB!-1806786075?id=16169

TURKSTAT; Municipal Waste Water Statistics, 2010; Accessed on: 17.12.2020;
https://tuikweb.tuik.gov.tr/PreHaberBultenleri.do;jsessionid=KHXrZWvLmVthWnGKBbYrhR2NzXI0wrR8mPvw
KN2xtLMX4ydH01JL.11921888031?id=10752

TURKSTAT; Environmental Statistics; Accessed on: 30.11.2020;
https://tuikweb.tuik.gov.tr/PreTablo.do?alt_id=1019

TURKSTAT,; Distribution of Income and Living Conditions Statistics 2019; Accessed on: 11.02.2021;
https://data.tuik.gov.tr/Kategori/GetKategori?p=Gelir,-Yasam,-Tuketim-ve-Yoksulluk-107

TURKSTAT; Household Budget Survey -2018-2019, Household Budget Survey Consumption Expenditures
Combined Micro Data Set, 2016-2017-2018; Accessed on: 11.02.2021;
https://www.tuik.gov.tr/media/microdata/pdf/hanehalki-butce.pdf

TURKSTAT; Household Budget Survey-2018-2019, Data Guide; Accessed on: 11.02.2021;
https://tuikweb.tuik.gov.tr/MicroVeri/HBA TH 13-14-15/english/index.html

TURKSTAT; Household Budget Survey-2018-2019; Accessed on: 11.02.2021;
https://data.tuik.gov.tr/Bulten/Index?p=Hanehalki- Tuketim-Harcamasi-2019-33593TUIK,

TURKSTAT; Household Consumption Expenditures (Regional); 2019 Accessed on: 11.02.2021;
https://tuikweb.tuik.gov.tr/PreHaberBultenleri.do?id=33594

TURKSTAT; Family by Statistics - 2019; Accessed on: 11.02.2021;
https://tuikweb.tuik.gov.tr/PreHaberBultenleri.do?id=33730

TURKSTAT,; Youth by Statistics - New Bulletin 2018; 2019; http://tuik.gov.tr/PreHaberBultenleri.do?id=30723
TURKSTAT,; Labour Statistics September 2020; December 2020; https://data.tuik.gov.tr/Bulten/Index?p=Isgucu-
Istatistikleri-Eylul-2020-33793

TURKSTAT,; Labour Statistics; September 2020; Accessed on: 13.12.2020;
https://data.tuik.gov.tr/Bulten/Index?p=Isqucu-Istatistikleri-Eylul-2020-33793

TURKSTAT; House Sales Statistics December 2020, Accessed on: 11.02.2021;
https://data.tuik.gov.tr/Bulten/Index?p=Konut-Satis-Istatistikleri-Aralik-2020-37464

TURKSTAT,; Cultural Employment Rate Statistics 2019; June 2020;
https://data.tuik.gov.tr/Bulten/DownloadFile?p=TMCc]11jJPSNGBTxKMcnYI3gfEXYZqFA|rh342]G4B7ih95d7yiJn
upQjoa0/dCHbsGGdOVI1z5kogDeDsI14A0PQ==

TURKSTAT; Statistics on Election for Local Administrations; Accessed on: 13.11.2020;
https://tuikweb.tuik.gov.tr/VeriBilgi.do?alt id=1090

TURKSTAT,; Population and Demography Statistics; Accessed on: 11.02.2021;
https://data.tuik.gov.tr/Kategori/GetKategori?p=Nufus-ve-Demografi-109

TURKSTAT,; Official Statistics Programme; Accessed on: 11.02.2021; http://www.officialstatistics.gov.tr/en/
TURKSTAT, Sustainable Development Indicators - News Bulletin (2010-2019); 2021;
https://tuikweb.tuik.gov.tr/PreHaberBultenleri.do?id=37194

TURKSTAT; Social Structure and Gender Statistics; Accessed on: 13.11.2020;
https://tuikweb.tuik.gov.tr/PreTablo.do?alt_id=1068

TURKSTAT,; Building Permits Statistics, January - September 2020 Accessed
0n:11.02.2021https://tuikweb.tuik.gov.tr/PreHaberBultenleri.do?id=33782

TURKSTAT,; Life Satisfaction Survey, 2019; Accessed on: 04.12.2020;
https://biruni.tuik.gov.tr/medas/?kn=100&locale=tr

The Banks Association of Turkey 2020-2029-2018-2017-2016 house loans; Accessed on 11.02.2021;
https://www.tbb.org.tr/tr/bankacilik/banka-ve-sektor-bilgileri/istatistiki-raporlar/59 ;
https://www.tbb.org.tr/en/home

Union of Municipalities of Turkey, Activity Report, Accessed on: 11.02.2021; https://www.tbb.gov.tr/en/about-
umt/

Union of Municipalities of Turkey; Academy for Municipalities; Accessed on: 11.02.2021;
https://www.tbb.gov.tr/belediye-akademisi/egitimler/gecmis-egitimler; https://www.tbb.gov.tr/belediye-
akademisi/akademi-ders-gruplari/

Union of Municipalities of Turkey; Projects; Accessed on: 11.02.2021; https://www.tbb.gov.tr/en/projects-finance/
Union of Municipalities of Turkey; Local Diplomacy website; Accessed on: 11.02.2021;
www.yereldiplomasi.gov.tr

United Nations Sustainable Development Cooperation Framework - UNSDCF- Turkey 2016-2020, December
2015; Accessed on: 11.02.2021; https://turkey.un.org/sites/default/files/2020-02/UNDCS-Flnal- 2016 -1-3 1.pdf
Union of Provinces; Union of Provinces Training Portal; Accessed on: 11.02.2021;
https://www.vilayetler.gov.tr/VibemDokumanlar

Union of Provinces; Projects; Accessed on: 11.02.2021; https://www.vilayetler.gov.tr/ProjeDetay?Vilayet=4#
Local Administration Reform Project (LAR-3); Accessed on: 15.11.2020; https://wwwv.lar.org.tr/en/main-page/

4/4


https://tuikweb.tuik.gov.tr/PreHaberBultenleri.do;jsessionid=MJrMfHvhdyY1LTk4Xr9SsSmGcB23CQBLstqhnYnDqqZS4Hh9nMKB!-1806786075?id=16169
https://tuikweb.tuik.gov.tr/PreHaberBultenleri.do;jsessionid=MJrMfHvhdyY1LTk4Xr9SsSmGcB23CQBLstqhnYnDqqZS4Hh9nMKB!-1806786075?id=16169
https://tuikweb.tuik.gov.tr/PreHaberBultenleri.do;jsessionid=KHXrZWvLmVthWnGKBbYrhR2NzXl0wrR8mPvwkN2xtLMX4ydH01JL!1921888031?id=10752
https://tuikweb.tuik.gov.tr/PreHaberBultenleri.do;jsessionid=KHXrZWvLmVthWnGKBbYrhR2NzXl0wrR8mPvwkN2xtLMX4ydH01JL!1921888031?id=10752
https://tuikweb.tuik.gov.tr/PreTablo.do?alt_id=1019
https://data.tuik.gov.tr/Kategori/GetKategori?p=Gelir,-Yasam,-Tuketim-ve-Yoksulluk-107
https://www.tuik.gov.tr/media/microdata/pdf/hanehalki-butce.pdf
https://tuikweb.tuik.gov.tr/MicroVeri/HBA_TH_13-14-15/english/index.html
https://data.tuik.gov.tr/Bulten/Index?p=Hanehalki-Tuketim-Harcamasi-2019-33593TUİK
https://tuikweb.tuik.gov.tr/PreHaberBultenleri.do?id=33594
https://tuikweb.tuik.gov.tr/PreHaberBultenleri.do?id=33730
http://tuik.gov.tr/PreHaberBultenleri.do?id=30723
https://data.tuik.gov.tr/Bulten/Index?p=Isgucu-Istatistikleri-Eylul-2020-33793
https://data.tuik.gov.tr/Bulten/Index?p=Isgucu-Istatistikleri-Eylul-2020-33793
https://data.tuik.gov.tr/Bulten/Index?p=Isgucu-Istatistikleri-Eylul-2020-33793
https://data.tuik.gov.tr/Bulten/Index?p=Konut-Satis-Istatistikleri-Aralik-2020-37464
https://data.tuik.gov.tr/Bulten/DownloadFile?p=TMcj11jPSNGBTxKMcnYl3gfEXYZqFAjrh342jG4B7ih95d7yiJnupQjoa0/dCHbsGGdOVIz5kogDeDsI14AOPQ
https://data.tuik.gov.tr/Bulten/DownloadFile?p=TMcj11jPSNGBTxKMcnYl3gfEXYZqFAjrh342jG4B7ih95d7yiJnupQjoa0/dCHbsGGdOVIz5kogDeDsI14AOPQ
https://tuikweb.tuik.gov.tr/VeriBilgi.do?alt_id=1090
https://data.tuik.gov.tr/Kategori/GetKategori?p=Nufus-ve-Demografi-109
http://www.officialstatistics.gov.tr/en/
https://tuikweb.tuik.gov.tr/PreHaberBultenleri.do?id=37194
https://tuikweb.tuik.gov.tr/PreTablo.do?alt_id=1068
https://tuikweb.tuik.gov.tr/PreHaberBultenleri.do?id=33782
https://biruni.tuik.gov.tr/medas/?kn=100&locale=tr
https://www.tbb.org.tr/tr/bankacilik/banka-ve-sektor-bilgileri/istatistiki-raporlar/59
https://www.tbb.org.tr/en/home
https://www.tbb.gov.tr/en/about-umt/
https://www.tbb.gov.tr/en/about-umt/
https://www.tbb.gov.tr/belediye-akademisi/egitimler/gecmis-egitimler
https://www.tbb.gov.tr/belediye-akademisi/akademi-ders-gruplari/
https://www.tbb.gov.tr/belediye-akademisi/akademi-ders-gruplari/
https://www.tbb.gov.tr/en/projects-finance/
http://www.yereldiplomasi.gov.tr/
https://turkey.un.org/sites/default/files/2020-02/UNDCS-FInal-_2016_-1-3_1.pdf
https://www.vilayetler.gov.tr/VibemDokumanlar
https://www.vilayetler.gov.tr/ProjeDetay?Vilayet=4
https://www.lar.org.tr/en/main-page/

